
1 ..... CLK Official  Filing****911912008 1 lr29 AM 

Matilda Sanders psc- bg-(jQoy- Cd/Tc. 
From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: 
To: CLK - Orders / Notices FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080337-TC 
Filename / Path: 1:\2008\080337\080337.ConsummatingOrder.O919O8.doc 

Friday, September 19, 2008 1126 AM 

cc: Jamie Morrow; Victor McKay S(Admi&trative-Parties-CHa_Couaaer - 
DOCUMENT NO. B(rS7s - og 
DISTRIBUTION 9/19/2008 11:2400 AM 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 





1 .CLK O f f i c i a l  Filing***'8/6/2008 7 5 7  AM ...** 

M a t i i d a  Sanders ?x-o%-o*4-PA.4-7-= OF20337 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Gloria Ross 
Tuesday, August 05,2008 11:44 AM 
CLK -Orders / Notices 
Victor McKay 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080326-TC 
Filename / Path: 1:\2008\080326\080326vsmdoc.doc 
Order Type: Imposes Fine 

8/5/2008 11 :42:00 AM 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER IMPOSING PENALTIES AND COLLECTION COSTS, 
AND REQUIRING PAYMENT OF DELINQUENT REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEES, OR CANCELLING 
PAY TELEPHONE SERVICE CERTIFICATES FOR VIOLATION OF RULE 25-4.0161, FLORUDA 
ADMINISTRATIVE CODE 

I faxed 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATJNG EMAIL ADDRESSES 

PARTY 
N A M E  

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAl l .  
ADDRESS 

I 



I Double-click an item to view docket details. Right-click an item for additional viewing. editing and printing options. Press FZ to Search 

lcdnesday. Aug 06. 2008 1 1  08 AM 



_i: Double-click an item to View docket details - Rightliick an Rem for additional viewing. editing and printing Options -Press FZ to Search 

" I  
I 

lednesday. Aug 06.2008 11:08 AM 



Commission Clerk -WB7 
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Sysiani kdmiiiistiatur 
jray.jlinc@verizon.net 
Wednesdav. Auaust 06.2008 11 :09 AM - ~ .  
Undeliverable: &der or'Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 733123) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended reapients. 

Subject: 
Sent: 8/6/2008 11:09 AM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email I D  = 733123) 

The following reciplent(s) could not be reached: 

jray.jlinc@verizon.net on 8/6/2008 11:09 AM 
The e-mail account does not exist at the organization this message was sent to. Check the e-mail address, or contact the recipient directly to 

<mail.psc.state.fl.us #S. 1.1 smtp;SSO 5.1.1 unknown or illegal alias: jray.jlinc@verizon.net> 
find out the correct address. 

1 



Commission Clerk TG852 
From: 5ysterll Adililrilstiillui dohe 

fa>ted 6s lob 109 To: LeoveraZ@aoI.com 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Wednesday, August 06,2008 1 1 :09 AM 
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 733123) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients 

Subject: 
Sent: 8/6/2008 11:09AM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID  = 733123) 

The following recipient(5) could not he reached: 

LeoveraZ@aoI.com on 8/6/2008 11:09 AM 
There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient3 email server. Please contact your system administrator. 
<mail.psc.state.fl.us Jt5.5.0 smtp;550 MAILBOX NOT FOUND> 

1 



Commission Clerk T G q b 2  I 

Frorn: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Sysiei I I ~ U I I ~ I l i I s i I  d i U i  

Sgarber@omnisource.com 
Wednesday. Auaust 06,2008 11:09 AM 
Undeliverable: &der or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 733123) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 733123) 
Sent: B/6/200B 11:09 AM 

The following recipient(s) could not be reached: 

Sgarber@omnisource.com on 8/6/2008 1 ~ 0 9  AM 
There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient's email Sewer. Please contact your system administrator. 
cmail.psc.state.fl.us #5.5.0 smtp;550 No such user (Sgarber@omnisource.com)> 

1 



Commission Clerk 0 b(* 
From. 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Syslern A u i n i i ~ ~ a i u r  
majorabdual@ao com 
Wednesdav. August 06.2008 11 09 AM 
Undeliverable: 6rder or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 733123) 

Your message did not reach Mine or all of the intended reupienh 

Subject: Order or Notice inued by the Public Service Commimon (Email ID = 733123) 
Sent: 8/6/2008 11:09 AM 

The following recipient(s) could not be reached: 

maiorabdual@ao.com on 8/6/2008 i i:09 AM 
There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient's email sewer. Please contact your system administrator. 
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.5.0 smtp;5S0 Unrouteable address> 

1 



Commission Clerk Ti= 3w 
From. 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Sys iz i  11 AUK iii llStrdiOi 

HYTEK@WORLDNET.ATT.NET 
Wednesdav. Auaust 06.2008 11 109 AM ~. ~~ I ~~ ~ 

Undeliverabie: &der or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 733123) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. 

Subject: 
Sent: 8/6/2008 11:09 AM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 733123) 

The foilowing recipient@) could not be reached: 

HYTEK@WORLDNET.ATr.NET on 8/6/2008 11:09 AM 
There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient's email sewer. Please contact your system administrator 
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.5.0 smtp;551 not our customer> 

1 



Commission Clerk 7 6 b 2 6  
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Commission Clerk 
Undelivered Mail Returned to Sender 

Attachments: Delivery report; Undelivered Message Headers 

Delivery Undelivered 
p0rt.W (454 6age Headers. 

This is the mail system at host smtpoOl.teklinks.com. 

I'm sorry to have to inform you that your message could not be delivered to one or more 
recipients. It's attached below. 

For further assistance, please send mail to postmaster. 

If you do so, please include this problem report. You can delete your own text from the 
attached returned message. 

The mail system 

<Forgeyg@tcc.fl.edu>: host 1 5 0 . 1 7 6 . 2 0 0 . 4 l 1 5 0 . 1 7 6 . 2 0 0 . 4 1  said: 550 5.1.1 User 
unknown (in reply to RCPT TO command) 

1 
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t o  Kim's Seafood Market. f o r  apparent f i r s t - t ime  v io la t i on  of 
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Comnissioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

ALL I CT I ED 1 NN I AG I SK 
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Company: Kim's Seafood Market 

Comnissioners ADM 

CT 1 ED I MM I AG I S K  
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Of f i c ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
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PO" indicates OPR) 
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